



Highly creative and supremely organized graphic designer with extensive skills in branding and illustration. Substantial experience utilizing the Adobe Creative Suite to produce clean, robust, and purposeful content. Proud to be a meticulous neat freak with a diligent work ethic.

SKILL SET

Adobe CS
HTML + CSS
Wilcom Embroidery
Microsoft Office
Branding
Illustration
Logo Creation
Typography
Print Design
Creativity
Ideation
Organization
Problem Solving
Time Management
Communication

EDUCATION

BOSTON UNIVERSITY

09/2002 - 05/2006
Bachelor of Fine Arts
Major: Graphic Design
Minor: Art History

CONTACT

CELL
610.710.6116

EMAIL
evan@evanstjohn.com

PORTFOLIO
www.evanstjohn.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LEAD DESIGNER - Breakmark Ultimate Apparel
10/2017 to 04/2020 + 05/2022 to current

Breakmark is an athletic apparel company with an expertise in the production of fully sublimated sportswear and uniforms for a wide range of sports and organizations.

- Achieved consistent customer satisfaction when creating vividly branded sportswear for teams, tournaments and organizations throughout the world.
- Increased the production speed of customer orders.
- Improved the quality of product image mock ups used for online sales, promotional media and advertising.
- Created and managed a strategy for social media activity.
- Upgraded the quality and efficiency of customer approvals.

CUSTOM ARTIST - Witmer Public Safety Group
12/2021 to 05/2022

Witmer is a nationwide distributor of safety equipment for first responders and various public safety professionals.

- Designed unique logos and alterations for garments, resulting in strengthened department brand and identity.
- Efficiently and industriously operated the software and machinery to accurately produce quality embellishments.

PRODUCTION ARTIST - American Directory Systems
11/2007 to 09/2017

ADS specializes in serving the branding and advertising needs of nationwide clients with directory publishing.

- Became the most prominent production artist by working at premier efficiency over a long, loyal tenure.
- Successfully maintained the branding guidelines for a large scale of clientele when designing thousands of ads.
- Always completed work on time in a fast-paced setting.